Grammar
Different passive forms

Dr.bell  invented  phone

	Tense
	active
	passive

	The Present Simple Tense

احداث يوميه و حقائق
	S  +  Vs  +  O
	am

O. +       is       +       V3/ed
are

phone is invented

	The Past Simple Tense

حدث في الماضي وانتهى
	S  + Ved/2  + O
	was

O. +            +          V3/ed
were

phone was invented

	The Present Continuous
يحدث الان
	am

S +   is      +  Ving  +  O

are
	am

O. +      is +  being  +  V3/ed
are

phone is being invented

	The Past Continuous

حدث في الماضي وحدث حدث ثاني بعده
	was

S + were + V ing  +  O
	was

O. +   were  +  being  +  V3/ed
Phone was being invented



	Present &PastPerfect Tense
حدث في الماضي ومازال اثره لليوم

	have

S  +    has  + Ved/3 + O

had
	have

O +   has   +   been   +     V3/ed
had

phone has been invented

	Future - Modal Verbs

سيحدث في المستقبل
	S + will + O
	O + will    +  be +   V3/ed
Phone will be invented




Do as shown between brackets:A)
1-She writes the letter .   (Change into passive)     …………………………………………………..…………………………………………………………....…

2- The student baked a cake.  (Change into passive)
……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..
The Causative sentence

تستخدمالجملةالسببيةعندمالانستطيعفعلشيءماويقومشخصاخربعملهلنا .....
repair my car  يصلحالسيارة                          mend my bike     يصلحسيارته
wash my car   يغسلالسيارة                          make my thobe يخيطثوبه
shave my head  يحلقشعره                            cut my hair       يقصشعره
design my  house  يصممبيته                      build my house  يبنيبيته
paint my room    يدهنغرفته                      examine my teeth  يفحصأسنانه
cook my food    يطهوطعامه                        mend my shoes      يصلححذاؤه
	Tens
	Rule
	Sentences

	1-present simple


	S   +     have  - has   +      O     +    V3
	I have my car repaired .



	2- Past Simple


	S   +       had   +   O   +V3
	I had my car repaired .



	3-Present Continuous

	S  +  am  - is  -  are +  having   +  O +  V3.
	I  am having  my car repaired



	4-Present Perfect:

	S  +  have – has + had +    O    +     V3.

	I have had my thobe washed.

	5-Future


	S  +      will +  have +        O     +     V3.

	He'll have his car repaired.


B ) Choose the correct answer :
1-She has her dress ( make – made – making) yesterday.

2- He will have the car (washed – washing – wash ) already.

3- We are having a tree ( grow – growing – grown ) In the garden .

The Reported Speech

	Direct speech
	Reported speech

	1- present simple

I work at home 


	past simple

she said she worked at home 

	2 -present continuous

I am working at home 

	past continuous

she said she was working at home



	3- present perfect
I have worked at home 
	past perfect

she said she had worked at home



	4- past simple

I worked at home


	past perfect

she said she had worked at home



	5- past perfect 

I had worked at home 


	past perfect

she said she had worked at home




	I

you
	we  

you
	My 

your
	Our

your
	me 

you
	Us 

You
	Mine

yours
	Our

Yours



	He 

she
	they
	His

her
	their
	him

her
	them
	His

hers
	Theirs

	Will

I will work at home 
	would

she said she would work at home 

	Can

I can work at home 
	could

she said she could work at home

	May 

I may work at home 
	might

she said she might work at home

	Must / have to 

I must / I have to work at home 
	Had to 

she said she had to work at home


Notes 

Say – said   not need a personal object           he said he needed help. 

Tell – told need a personal object                    he told the teacher he needed help. 

Reported speech – questions
هناك نوعان من الاسئله 
	Yes – No  Question
	Wh Q

	He/ she / they  asked me if I ……….
Do you know my sister?
She asked me if I know her sister ?
	He/ she / they  asked me whQ I ……….
Who are you ?

He asked me who I was ?


Reported speech – commands
هناكنوعانمنالجملةالأمرية:  منفيةومثبتة
	Positive مثبت
	negative منفي

	
	

	She /He/they  told me to …………..
Please! Help the old man  .

 He told me tohelp the old man.                   


	She /He / they  told me not to ………….

Don’t play with fire .
He told me not to play with fire.



C ) Report the following :-

Sentences  

1-"I am going to school  "  ………………………………………………………………………………………………

2-''we have played foot ball……………………………………………………………………………………………

Question 

3-"do you read story "       ………………………………………………………………………………………………….

4- "where is Makkah "     ……………………………………………………..……………………………………………..

command

5- " Wait a few minutes .  ……………………………………………………….………………………………………….       
6-Don’t waste your time .

………………………………………………………………………………………………..
( if )

The first , second and third conditional
	Condition 
	Rule 

	1 st

Present simple
	If (  s  +  vs  +  o  ) , (  s  + will +  v )
If she phones  friends ,They will come .
ملاحظه ممكن استخدام
Will بدل من can – shall – be going to – may – must


	2 nd 

Past simple
	If (  s  +  v3  +  o  ) , (  s  + would  +  v  )

If she phoned  friends ,They would come .
ملاحظه ممكن استخدام
could – should – might – ought to  بدلا من would


	 3 rd 

Past perfect 
	IF ( s +had + V3) , ( s + would have + V3 )
If you had studied ,you would have passed .




Choose the right answer: 

2-If you run fast, you ( will – could – should ) win the race.

5- My friends will get high marks if they ( study – studying – studied )   hard
2-If he had built a new house , he would have ( moved – move – moving ) to it .

Modal Verbs

سميتبالأفعالالناقصةلانها لاتأتىإلاكفعلمساعد و دائما بعدها فعل مجرد
	Permission : الاذن 


	Obligation :الاجبار

	Prohibition :المنع 

	Advice : النصيحة 


	( can )

Can I go home now ? 


	(must – have to – has to )

In England, you have to drive on the left.  


	(  mustn't= can't )

You mustn't smoke in a hospital . 
	(Should = ought to = had better)

You shouldhelp yourmother at home .  


Choose the right answer: 

1- The sign says “No swimming”. You ( mustn't – can't –shouldn't )) swim here . 

2- Your hair is very long . You ( must – can – should ) cut it . 

Modal verbs 

تسمىبالأفعالالناقصةلأنها لاتأتىإلاكفعلمساعد وبعدها فعل مجرد 
	Present 

Subject + modal verb + infinitive 
	Past 

Subject + modal verb + V3

	must –-  (95%)
He is in the mosque . He must be praying 

	must have  (95%)

It is 1 o'clock. Ali must have left the office .

	possible use might, may, could  ( 50%)

Ali may be sleeping. He isn't playing football .


	May have – might have – could have (50% )

Mona is absent today. She might have gone to the doctor. 



	couldn't - can't( 0% )
He couldn't  be Ali. Ali is taller than this man.


	Can't have – couldn't have  ( 0% )
The exam was difficult.He can't have answered questions. 



	
	Should  have   كان يجب فعله في الماضي لكنه لم يحدث
Ali failed the test. He should have studied hard. 


Choose the correct answer : 

1-They may have ( gone- go – going ) to London . I don't find at home .

2-The exam was difficult . He ( couldn't have -  must have – should have )  answered all questions. 

Relative Clauses

	Relative clauses
	Meaning
	Sentences

	Who
	People
	This is my friend who plays for Mahalla team .

	whose
	Possessive 
	The players whoseshirt has a number 1 on the back.

	which
	Thing 
	This car which broke down yesterday .

	where
	Place 
	This restaurant where  my friend works  .

	When 
	Time 
	2020 is a year whenthere will be the Olympic Games.


D ) Choose the correct answer


1- This is the house ( where – when – who ) I lived when I was young .

2-This is the player ( when – which – who ) scored four goals .
3-Ramadan is month( when – where - who) we fast . 

Indeterminate Pronouns

{ Some – any -  no – every }

	
	body شخص
	one شخص
	thingشيء
	whereمكان

	some مثبته
	somebody
	someone
	something
	somewhere

	any نفي – سوال 
	anybody
	anyone
	anything
	anywhere

	noنفي
	nobody
	no-one
	nothing
	nowhere

	every   مثبت-سوال 
	everybody
	everyone
	everything
	everywhere


E ) Choose the correct answer 
1- The celebration is a real success . ( Everybody – Anybody – No one ) is having a great time.

2- ( some body – anybody –nobody ) in the class room .

3- Is there ( anybody – somebody – everybody ) here ?

4- I haven't got ( something – anything – nothing ) to wear. 

